Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jim Gray _ Jane C. Driskell
Mayor ; Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council
FROM: Todd Siatin, Acting Purchasing Direcl

Division of Central Purchasing
DATE: Auvgust 14,2012
RE: Bid #89-2012 Video Equipment

Bids for Video Equipment for Traffic Engineering were opened by the Division of Central Purchasing on June 26,
2012. Notifications were sent to 436 vendors on economic engine. Out of the 436 notified, there were 68 viewers.
Out of 68 viewers, two subimitted a will bid, three submitted might bid, and nine submitted no bid.

Blackhawk Enterprise, Inc. submitted the only bid. Blackhawk Enterprise, Inc. was a responsive bidder and their
bid met specifications and is within budgetary constraints. [ recommend accepting the bid submitted by Blackhawk
Enterprise, Inc. which currently holds the contract and has provided satisfactory service.

Ce: Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer and Acting Commissioner
Jane Driskell, Commissioner of Finance
Stacey Maynard, Council Administrator
Jim Woods, Acting Director of Traffic Engineering

db

200 East Mam Street . Lexington, IKY 40507 . (859) 425-2255 = www lexingtonky.gov
BORSE CAPTTAL OF THE WORLD

body ¢



